

JOINT MEETING JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION



Daniel Okada Chair

SUMMARY OF MINUTES

April 18, 2017

PRESENT: Daniel Okada, Virginia Maulfair, Carole D'Elia, Frederick Mills, Gwen Jackson-Tucker, America Velasco, Hilary Gaines, Judge Boulware Eurie, Chief Seale, Chris Johnson, Ruby Jones, Leslie Ang and Dawn Isais

ABSENT: Stephanie Nguyen, Jane Claar, Dennis Dulay and Rachel Rios

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: A quorum was present, and the meeting was convened at 10:00 a.m.
- 2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE FEBRUARY MEETING: Commissioner Carole D'Elia motioned to approve the March minutes; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Virginia Maulfair and unanimously approved.
- 3. **ANNOUNCEMENTS**: Hilary observed the Youth Detention Facility's MSDR training that was held on April 13, 2017. She stated the training was very well done. She mentioned there needs to be a continuance of this type of programming for youth as they transition out of custody and back into the community. Chief Seale noted all YDF staff are trained on MSDR as all staff are utilizing this room. The MSDR room is open to all YDF youth.

Chief Seale wanted to extend an invitation to the Commissioners to attend any and all upcoming Waiver graduations. Probation will ensure they receive the dates and times.

Chief Seale briefly spoke to the tremendous work attributed to Chris Johnson and congratulated him on his upcoming retirement.

- 4. **PUBLIC COMMENTS:** Leslie Ang introduced herself and gave a brief overview of the work she does volunteering in YDF. She also discussed the process she has been going through in becoming a resource family in the Resource Family Approval (RFA) process for Sacramento County.
- 5. **COMMENTS FROM PROBATION:** Chief Seale briefly discussed the elimination of juvenile fees which recently was brought before the board and approved. This will go into effect July 1, 2017, and will also include the forgiveness of all previous debt. Judge Boulware-Eurie expressed her sincere gratitude to Chief Seale for his continued contributions with bringing this item to fruition.

- 6. YOUTH DETENTION FACILITY POPULATION REPORT: The report was disseminated to the group.
- **7. CCR PRESENTATION:** Handouts were given to all attendees. The presentation was given by Assistant Chief Deputy Ruby Jones and Chief Deputy Chris Johnson.

Chris mentioned they are currently trying to determine who should be involved in the Interagency Planning Committee (IPC).

Leslie Ang discussed the process of becoming a resource family. She stated it has taken approximately 90 days. She is required to take classes, participate in home inspections as well as become first aid and CPR certified. Child Protective Services is handling the RFA process for Probation. In the RFA process, both Probation and CPS are present at all home visits and interviews.

Commissioner Maulfair asked if there is any additional work being done identifying LGBTQ Resource Families. Judge Boulware-Eurie also asked how we are currently determining if a youth is LGBTQ. She noted during intake we should determine a better way to ask how a youth would prefer to be identified, whether we ask what pronoun they relate to; he, she, they, etc.

Judge Boulware-Eurie asked if RFA families/Foster families would be allowed MST/FFT/WRAP services. Chris stated he believes these services would be available to this population as well. Commissioner Maulfair asked who currently attends CFT's and is it difficult to get everyone to attend. The Judge stated a Child and Family Team (CFT) meeting should be who the youth feels needs to be there, unlike a Multi-Disciplinary Team (MDT).

8. AGENDA BUILDING FOR FUTURE MEETINGS:

- > Presentation by Victor Malin, Anti-Recidivism Coalition Director (Sacramento)
- Presentation by CYPM Executive Committee

MEETING ADJOURN:

Commissioner Virginia Maulfair moved that the meeting be adjourned at 11:07 a.m. Commissioner Frederick Mills seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, Dawn Isais, Administrative Services Officer II

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 – 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. Juvenile Courthouse – Walter Barkdull Conference Room #391 9605 Kiefer Blvd., Sacramento 98527